
From: Allen, Meredith 
Sent: 8/26/2014 1:10:27 PM 
To: Miller, Karen (karen.miller@cpuc.ca.gov) (karen.miller@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 
Bee: 
Subject: Executive Director Response 

Karen, 

Em really sorry that we again missed the deadline and did not notify you in advance as we 
should have. Please let us know if you have any concerns with the letter. We want to take the 
approach with the program that the CPUC supports. 

Best regards, 

Meredith 

SB GT&S 0341059 
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